# Annual Security Report 2019

•

## Miami Ad School

This Annual Security Report (ASR) is a requirement under the Violence Against Women Reauthorization Act. Our institution is required to compile statistics for incidents of domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault and stalking and disclose herein certain policies, procedures and programs pertaining to these incidents.

### Table of Contents

Current Campus Policies Regarding Procedures For Students And Others To Report Criminal Actions	2
Timely Warnings and Reporting a Crime	2
Other Emergencies Occurring On Campus	4
Voluntary Confdential Reporting	5
Security and Access to Miami Ad School Campuses	6
Campus Law Enforcement Authority	6
Drug or alcohol abuse education programs as required under Section 120(a) through of HEA	
Drug and Alcohol Policy	8
Drug and Alcohol Abuse Education Program	8
Preventing and Responding to Sex Offenses	9
Bystander Intervention	10
Sexual Offenses Educational Program	10
Definitions of terms found in the Annual Security Report and Student Handbook	12
Clery Act Crime Statistics	14

## Annual Security Report 2019

. . .

\* \* \*

### Miami Ad School

VAWA requires institutions to compile statistics for incidents of domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault and stalking and to include certain policies, procedures and programs pertaining to these incidents in their annual security reports. This report includes statistics for the previous three years concerning reported crimes that occurred on campus, and on public property within, or immediately adjacent to and accessible from the school's property. The report also includes institutional policies on campus security policies concerning alcohol and drug use, crime prevention, the reporting of crimes and other matters.

The full report is available online at miamiadschool.com/annual-safetyreport. Miami Ad School prepares the annual crime statistics for the Annual Security Report at the main campus in Miami with assistance from the School Directors of Atlanta, New York and San Francisco. All information is stored at the main office including support documentation. The President's Office is responsible for the Annual Security Report. Each year, notification is sent to all enrolled students, present and faculty and staff. The notification provides information on how to access the Annual Security Report online. Prospective students and employees are encouraged to go online to read the report. Copies of this report may also be obtained at the President's office in Miami. Daily crime logs are available for review by the general public at the front desk of each location.

### US Department of Education

. . .

On March 7, 2013 President Obama signed the Violence Against Women Reauthorization Act (VAWA), which among other provisions, amended section 485(f) of the Higher Education Act of 1965, as amended (HEA), otherwise known as the Jeanne Clery Disclosure Of Campus Security Policy and Campus Crime Statistics Act (Clery Act).

The Clery Act requires institutions of higher education to comply with certain campus safety and security related requirements as a condition of participating in the Federal student financial aid programs authorized by Title IV of the HEA.

## Current Campus Policies Regarding Procedures For Students And Others To Report Criminal Actions

. . .

Miami Ad School's Safety & Security Plan includes policies referring to plans for First Aid; Emergency Care; Safety/Security And Natural Disaster. The person responsible for the campus safety and security is the President of Miami Ad School. All incidents must be reported at the front desk as soon as an incident occurs.

The school shall make every effort to have all facilities and equipment in good repair and safety for use by everyone who may come into contact with anything on, in or at the school. This includes, but is not limited to, all equipment, furnishings, grounds and building facility itself. The president of the school authorizes the repairs and safety of the school.

### Timely Warnings and Reporting a Crime

In the event that a situation arises, either on or off campus, that, in the judgment of the President, constitutes an ongoing or continuing threat, a campus wide "timely warning" will be issued. The warning will be issued through school e-mail system to students, faculty and staff.

Depending on the particular circumstances of the crime, especially in all situations that could pose an immediate threat to the community and individuals, the President may also post a notice on the web site at <u>www.miamiadschool.com</u>, for the corresponding campus. In such instances, a copy of the notice will be posted on school premises as well.

To report a crime at our main campus in Miami, contact our security at 305-538-3193 extension 4, dial 9-1-1 (emergencies only), or see or contact any staff member from the list below:

Henry Mairena, President of Miami Ad School	305-538-3193
Maureen Harris	786-709-9794

To report a crime at our San Francisco campus, contact the following persons immediately:

Manolo Garcia, School Director	786-629-7526
Malu Garcia, Educational Coordinator	415-231-6309

To report a crime at our New York campus, contact the following persons immediately:

Zorayma Guevara, School Director	917-688-2358
----------------------------------	--------------

To report a crime at our Atlanta campus, contact the following persons immediately:

Stephanie Grendzinski, School Assistant Director 404-538-7993

Any suspicious activity at any campus or any suspicious person seen in the parking lots or loitering around vehicles, inside buildings or around the school premises should be reported to the police department.

In case of an emergency, students should contact staff immediately to report the incident. In case of minor injuries, there is a well-stocked First Aid kit located at the front desk.

**If injuries are major, notify a staff member immediately**. They will then contact the proper authorities including police, firefighters and emergency medical services as appropriate. Students must fill out an incident form. This form is available at the front desk.

**Emergency care:** For more serious injuries, the students are provided a list of the closest places to receive emergency care. If necessary, the on-site director at each location will provide transportation to the hospital if no other transportation is available. If that is not possible for any reason, the on-site director will arrange for a cab mean of transportation (including, but not limited to: yellow taxi, minicabs, car service, Uber, Lyft, etc.) or call an emergency vehicle, police or fire department. Emergency care phone numbers are posted at the front desk/office area of each campus. The emergency care phone numbers are on page 12 in the San Francisco student handbook, page 16 in the New York student handbook, and on page 17 in the Miami and Atlanta student handbooks.

### Campus Security Information

The following data will provide you with campus security policies and statistics concerning the occurrence of criminal offenses on our campus. Should you witness a crime in process or are a victim of a crime, Miami Ad School requests that you follow this procedure:

During school hours, notify a staff member and the police department immediately.

If a crime occurs during non-school hours and no faculty or staff member is available, notify the local police department immediately and a staff member as soon as possible during normal business hours.

In case of an emergency, please dial 911. For non-emergencies, please call the following police departments:

Miami location: 305-579-6111

Atlanta location: 404-848-7231

New York location: 718-626-9311

San Francisco location: 415-614-3400

**Remember**, preserving evidence for proof of a criminal offense is very important.

To ensure the accurate and prompt reporting of all crimes, authorized administration personnel will take a full written statement from involved parties and witnesses at all reported emergency or criminal incidents.

The written statements are included as part of a written report, such statements may be used by local/state law enforcement authorities for the purpose of criminal apprehension and/or crime prevention. The institution's

administrative staff for the purpose of disciplinary action may also review criminal incidents. All students are informed about campus security procedures and practices in the Student Handbook and this ASR. All these documents are provided at orientation and, for current students, an email will be sent with the ASR attached. The ASR is also found on miamiadschool.com. All staff members are informed about campus and work security procedures through the Employee Handbook and Security Plans available through our intranet system. Miami Ad School discusses regularly with staff about crime safety and prevention. Miami Ad School encourage students to discuss safety and prevention concerns.

Everyone should remember that personal safety begins with you. The following should be considered:

- When walking on campus, be aware of who and what is around you. Try not to walk alone and avoid dark streets and secluded pathways or alleyways;
- Do not carry large amounts of cash;
- Keep your motor vehicle in good running condition. Always lock your car and remove all packages, backpacks, purses and any valuables. Try to park in a well-lit area;
- Do not leave books or personal property unattended in the classroom, student lounge or reception area

When time is of the essence, information is released to the school community through security alerts posted prominently throughout campus and through email memos.

## Other Emergencies Occurring On Campus

In case of an emergency and evacuation, the following are responsible:

Miami: Security Staff

Atlanta, New York and San Francisco: School Director

The above staff will confirm that there is a significant emergency or dangerous situation. The security staff and/or School Director will immediately contact the police and notify the campus community if there is an immediate threat to the health or safety of students or employees occurring on the campus. In case of an evacuation, the security staff and/or School Director will uphold the evacuation procedures. Miami Ad School publicizes its emergency response and evacuation procedures during orientation and also through email.

Miami Ad School will, without delay, and taking into account the safety of the community, determine the content of the notification and initiate the notification system, unless issuing a notification will, in the professional judgment of responsible authorities, compromise efforts to assist a victim or to contain, respond to or otherwise mitigate the emergency. The President will determine the appropriate content of the notification and will initiate the notification system. The entire campus community will be notified when there is at least the potential that a very large segment of the community will be affected by a situation, or when a situation threatens the operation of the campus as a whole. The President and the School Director will continue assessment of the situation and that additional segments of the campus community is disseminated by the President and/or Registrar. Emergency information is disseminated by the School Director at the Atlanta, New York and San Francisco locations. When time is of the essence, information is released to the school community through security alerts posted prominently throughout campus and through email memos. Miami Ad School also post alerts on social media.

Miami Ad School tests the emergency response and evacuation procedures annually. These tests may be announced or unannounced. Each campus will report the results of the tests in writing; describing the date and time conducted, person in charge of the test, description of test, if the test was announced or unannounced, and brief description of the results. This written report is filed at the administrative office in Miami. Each campus has a daily crime log at the front desk. This log identifies the nature, date and time it was reported to staff, date when incident occurred, time occurred, location and disposition. No personally identifying information will disclosed in the daily crime log.

## Voluntary Confidential Reporting

If you are the victim of a crime and do not want to pursue action within the institution or the criminal justice system, you may still want to consider making a confidential report. With your permission, the President, School Director at each campus or a designee of Miami Ad School can file a report on the details of the incident without revealing your identity. The purpose of a confidential report is to comply with your wish to keep the matter confidential, while taking steps to ensure the future safety of yourself and others. With such information, Miami Ad School can keep an accurate record of the number of incidents involving students, determine where there is a pattern of crime with regard to a particular location, method, or assailant, and alert the campus community to potential danger. Reports filed in this manner are counted and disclosed in the annual crimes statistics for the institution. No personally identifying information will be disclosed in the annual security report. This includes first and last name, home or physical address, contact information, student identification information, or any other information including date of birth, racial or ethnic background, or religious affiliation that would serve to identify any individual. The President will determine what information about a victim should be disclosed and to whom this information will de disclosed. The President will only disclose information that is necessary to provide the accommodations or protective measures in a timely manner. Only the President and the school director will have access to this information to minimize the risk to a victim's confidentiality. The President or school director will inform the victim before sharing personally identifying information that the institution believes is necessary to provide an accommodation or protective measure. The President or school director will tell the victim which information will be shared, with whom it will be shared and why.

When a potentially dangerous threat to the school community arises, timely reports or warnings will be issued through e-mail announcements, the posting of flyers at local campuses, in-class announcements, or other appropriate means.

The below are sources for both counseling and prevention: provides resources, support, advocacy and education to strengthen the work of all individuals, and communities that are responding to, healing from, and struggling to end sexual violence.

- Miami location: Rape Hotline: 305-585-RAPE (7273)
- Atlanta location: 404-616-4861
- New York location: 1-800-942-6906
- San Francisco location: 415-647-RAPE (7273)

Miami Ad School will always encourage students and staff members who are the victim or witness to any crime to promptly report the incident to the police. Because police reports are public records under state law, the Police Departments cannot hold reports of crime in confidence. Confidential reports for purposes of inclusion in the annual disclosure of crime statistics can generally be made to campus authorities as identified above.

Where applicable, an order of protection, no contact order, restraining order, or other similar lawful order issued by a criminal, civil or tribal court, or a no contact directive, Miami Ad School will enforce the order of protection once

notified of its existence and terms and/or any other remedy that can be tailored to the involved individuals to achieve the goals of the order. Miami Ad School will provide written notification to victim, regardless of whether the victim chooses to report the crime to the local law enforcement, about options for, available assistance in, and how to request changes to academic, living, transportation and working situations or protective measures. If applicable and reasonably available, the institution will change the academic situation of a student after an alleged sex offense. The President and school director will determine what measures to take. Protective measures will minimize the burden on the victim.

If any disciplinary proceedings are held in cases of an alleged sex offense, both the accuser and the accused have the opportunity to have others present. Both the accuser and accused will be informed, in writing, of the institution's final determination of any institution disciplinary proceeding and any sanction imposed against the accused.

Upon writing request, Miami Ad School will disclose to the alleged victim of a crime of violence or a non-forcible sex offense, the report on the results of any disciplinary proceeding conducted by such institution against a student who is the alleged perpetrator of such crime or offense. If the alleged victim is deceased as a result of such crime or offense, the next of kin of such victim shall be treated as the alleged victim and receive the reports.

The institution is in compliance with the Drug Free Schools and Communities Act of 1989 (Public Law 101–226). All students and employees should refer to the booklet "Drug and Alcohol Prevention Program" for information concerning the campus policies and individual responsibilities required under this Act.

### Security and Access to Miami Ad School Campuses

During business hours, Miami Ad School campuses are open to students, parents, employees, contractors, guests, and invitees. During non-business hours access to all school campuses and facilities is strictly prohibited. All guests must check in at the front desk. Guests must sign the sign-in book and wear a guest badge while on campus.

In the case of periods of extended hours of operations, the school will admit only those with prior approval from an authorized school staff member (e.g. School Director or Admissions Coordinator).

All incidents are reported to the President, who in turn will decide whether a sever problem exists and pursue an investigation. An evaluation of all security issues and measures, including landscaping, locks, alarms, lighting, and communications are evaluated on a regular basis. Additionally, during the academic year, the Directors of all schools discuss security, safety and maintenance issues, especially those of pressing concern as they present themselves.

Miami Ad School's main campus in Miami has controlled key access to buildings; plus a security on premises. The other campuses of Miami Ad School benefit from the presence of staff members until closing times. Schedules may change due to emergencies, but overall, students will not be allowed to enter school premises outside the hours of regular operation.

### Campus Law Enforcement Authority

Miami Ad School's security and reception offices at all campuses have the authority to ask persons for identification and to determine whether individuals have lawful business at Miami Ad School. Safety and Security officers do not possess arrest power. Criminal incidents are referred to the local police who have jurisdiction on the campuses. All crime victims and witnesses are strongly encouraged to immediately report the crime to campus front desk and the appropriate police agency. Prompt reporting will assure timely warning notices on-campus and timely disclosure of

crime statistics. There is no written memorandum of understanding between Miami Ad School campuses in Miami, San Francisco, New York, and Atlanta, and local police departments of corresponding campus locations.

Miami Ad School does not have a campus police department or such a designated agent who may act as a campus police officer at any of its locations (Miami, San Francisco, New York, or Atlanta). The purpose and authority of campus security personnel is limited to securing the premises and protecting the facility. The enforcement authority of campus security personnel is limited to the enforcement of campus rules and regulations. Incidents that go beyond the scope of campus security personnel are referred to and investigated by the local law enforcement agency (if applicable).

All crimes that are reported will be posted in Miami Ad School within a day of the reporting. Our latest crime incidents are disclosed in the student handbook by category.

We strongly encourage students, staff, guests and community members to promptly report all crimes in an accurate and timely manner to 911 or to the law enforcement agency for our campuses' jurisdiction as follows:

**Miami Ad School, Wynwood, FL** Tel: (305) 603-6640; to provide anonymous tips: Contact Crime Stoppers by phone 305-471-TIPS (8477)

Miami Ad School San Francisco, CA Tel: 415-553-8090; Crime Stoppers Anonymous Tips: 885-5187

Miami Ad School New York, NY Crime Stoppers: 1-800-577-TIPS; Sex Crimes Report Line: 1-212-267-RAPE

Miami Ad School Atlanta, GA Dial 911 for emergencies and for Anonymous Tips: 404-577-TIPS (8477)

To enhance personal safety, especially after an evening class or late work day, school community, staff and students are reminded to not walk alone; walk with a person whom you know. Miami Ad School facilitates crime prevention programs on personal safety for student, faculty and employees. School community is briefed on the area, potential crimes based on past experience and recent police activity. Miami Ad School does not use local police to monitor and document criminal activity by students at off-campus locations. Miami Ad School does not recognize any third party organization (fraternity, sorority, etc.) for this purpose.

If applicable and reasonably available, the institution will change the academic situation of a student or staff member after an alleged sex offense.

If any disciplinary proceedings are held in cases of an alleged sex offense, both the accuser and the accused have the opportunity to have others present. Both the accuser and accused will be informed of the institution's final determination of any institution disciplinary proceeding and any sanction imposed against the accused.

Senate Bill 524 (Sexually Violent Predators) Effective July 1, 2014: This legislation requires Miami Ad School to inform students at orientation and on its website of the existence of sexual predator and sexual offender registry websites and toll free telephone numbers.

Florida Department of Law Enforcement website - <u>http://offender.fdle.state.fl.us/offender/homepage.do</u>

California: <u>http://www.meganslaw.ca.gov/</u>

New York: http://www.criminaljustice.ny.gov/nsor/

• • •

Georgia: https://gbi.georgia.gov/georgia-sex-offender-registry

## Drug or alcohol abuse education programs as required under Section 120(a) through (d) of HEA

### Drug and Alcohol Policy

1. Miami Ad School prohibits the unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensation, sale, possession or use of any alcohol and/or drug by any of its students, employees in its workplace, on its premises or as part of any of its activities. This policy is intended to supplement and not limit the provisions of Miami Ad School's Drug-Free Workplace policy.

2. Miami Ad School neither permits nor condones the possession, use, or sale of illegal drugs and narcotics. Violators are subject to school disciplinary procedures, as well as to criminal prosecution under state and federal laws. Dealing in narcotics or illegal drugs anywhere on campus will result in disciplinary action by the school and/or state.

3. The following actions are prohibited pertaining to Drugs:

- a. Possessing or using illegal substances, as defined by federal, state, and local statutes.
- b. Possessing or using controlled substances as defined by federal, state, and local statutes. (Controlled substances may be taken pursuant to a properly issued prescription, provided the controlled substance is taken as and in the amount prescribed.)
- c. Distributing, selling, or possessing with the intent to distribute illegal or controlled substances, as defined by federal, state, and local statutes.
- d. Possessing or using drug paraphernalia (including but not limited to pipes, bongs, etc.).
- e. Being under the influence of illegal or controlled substances as demonstrated by actions and/or other evidence.
- f. Growing and/or manufacturing any illegal substance.

Miami Ad School's primary concern is for the health, safety, and welfare of the school community. The school complies fully with local, state, and federal regulations regarding the sale, possession, and consumption of alcoholic beverages. The unlawful manufacture, possession, use or distribution of illicit drugs or controlled substances on school property or as part of school activities is strictly prohibited. All members of the school community are held responsible for their behavior and for respecting the rights of others.

### Drug and Alcohol Abuse Education Program

Miami Ad School distributes the drug and alcohol abuse education program to all students at orientation time. This program is a written document, much like a newsletter. We are taking the knowledge and data approach for alcohol and drug abuse prevention, rather than scare tactics. This is because it has been proven that educating students by

providing information and facts is most effective<sup>1</sup>. Our Drug and Alcohol education program is displayed below for easy reference.



### Preventing and Responding to Sex Offenses

Miami Ad School prohibits the crimes of dating violence, domestic violence, sexual assault and stalking defined for purposes of the Clery Act.

Miami Ad School provides information to the student community about sexual assaults, dating violence, domestic violence, stalking, and date rape at orientations each quarter, in the student handbook. Students should contact the school's Director at their campus for additional information.

Literature on dating violence, domestic violence, stalking, sexual assault, date rape education, risk reduction, and Miami Ad School's response is available through the President's Office.

If you are a victim of a sexual offense at this institution, your first priority should be to get to a place of safety. You should then obtain necessary medical treatment. Miami Ad School strongly advocates that a victim of sexual assault report the incident in a timely manner. Time is a critical factor for evidence collection and preservation. An assault should be reported directly to a staff member of our institution and the staff member will inform the President who can assist in notifying law enforcement if the victim chooses. Filing a police report will ensure that a victim of sexual assault receives the necessary medical treatment and tests, at no expense to the victim; provide the opportunity for collection of evidence helpful in prosecution or in obtaining a protective order, which may not be obtained later; and assure the victim has access to free confidential counseling from counselors specifically trained in the area of sexual assault crisis intervention. Ideally a victim of sexual assault should not wash, douche, use the toilet, or change clothing prior to a medical/legal exam.

When a sexual assault victim contacts the Police Department, the Metro Police Sex Crimes Unit will be notified as well. Counseling and support services outside the school system can be obtained through the Rape and Sexual Abuse Center and the Victim Intervention Program of the Police Department. Miami Ad School will provide written notification and options to students and employees about existing counseling, health, mental health, victim advocacy, legal assistance, student financial aid and other services available for alleged victims, whether the offense occurred on or off campus. When a student or employee reports to Miami Ad School that the student or employee has been a

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> Tobler, Nancy. S and Stratton, Howard, H (1997). Effectiveness of School-Based Drug Prevention Programs: A Meta-Analysis of the Research. *The Journal of Primary Prevention*, Vol.18(1).

victim of dating violence, domestic violence, sexual assault or stalking, whether the offense occurred on or off campus, Miami Ad School will provide the student or employee a written explanation of the student's or employee's rights and options.

Miami Ad School's disciplinary proceedings, as well as special guidelines for cases involving sexual misconduct, are detailed in the *Student Handbook*. The victim may file a complaint by contacting the President or School Director. The victim may file the complaint in-person, electronically or by phone. Contact information is as follows:

Henry Mairena, President, Miami	305-538-3193 email: henry@miamiadschool.com
Manolo Garcia, San Francisco School Director	786-629-7526 email: manolo@miamiadschool.com
Zorayma Guevara, New York School Director	917-688-2358 email: z@miamiadschool.com
Stephanie Grendzinski, Atlanta School Asst. Di	rector 404-538-7993 email: Stephanie@portfoliocenter.edu

Proceedings will follow a complaint. Proceedings are all activities related to non-criminal resolution of an institutional disciplinary complaint, including, but not limited to fact-finding investigations, formal or informal meetings, and hearings. Proceedings shall provide a prompt, fair, and impartial resolution. The President will ensure that a prompt, thorough, and impartial investigation is completed after determining the most effective method of reviewing the concerns raised by the victim. Miami Ad School strives to complete the investigation and adjudication processes within sixty (60) calendar days. Investigations are conducted by investigators who receive annual training focusing on domestic, sexual assault, stalking, sexual harassment, retaliation and other behaviors that may constitute sex or gender discrimination. The accused and the victim will each be allowed to choose one person to be their advisor and accompany them throughout the hearing. An advisor is any individual who provides the accuser or accused support, guidance or advice. The advisor does not have to have formal legal training. Miami Ad School uses the "preponderance of the evidence" standard of evidence. Both the victim and accused will be informed of the outcome of the hearing in writing. A student found guilty of violating the school sexual misconduct policy could be criminally prosecuted in the state courts and may be suspended or expelled from the school for the first offense. Student victims have the option to change their academic situations after an alleged sexual assault, if such changes are reasonably available. The accused and accuser can appeal, in writing, the results of the school's disciplinary proceeding to the President of Miami Ad School. If any changes occur to the results of the proceeding, the President will simultaneously notify, in writing, to both the accuser and the accused.

### Bystander Intervention

Bystanders are individuals that witness either an act of violence or the actions that lead up to violence. Bystander intervention can effectively assist in the prevention of sexual violence and abuse. It is important for bystanders to step in and stop the crime before it happens. Bystanders who witness a crime on campus must report it to the campus security.

## Sexual Offenses Educational Program

Miami Ad School distributes the sexual assault education program to all students and employees at orientation time. This program is a written document, much like a newsletter. We are taking the knowledge and data approach for this matter to prevent, rather than use scare tactics. This is because it has been proven that educating students by providing information and facts is most effective<sup>2</sup>. Our program is displayed for easy reference.



<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> Tobler, Nancy. S and Stratton, Howard, H (1997). Effectiveness of School-Based Drug Prevention Programs: A Meta-Analysis of the Research. *The Journal of Primary Prevention*, Vol.18(1).

### • • •

## Definitions of terms found in the Annual Security Report and Student Handbook

There are numerous terms used by Miami Ad School in our policy and procedures. The below terms are defined by definition by the Department of Education, the State of Florida, Federal Bureau of Investigations, and Miami Ad School.

**Consent** is defined in Florida under section **794.011(1)(a) of Florida criminal law as** intelligent, knowing, and voluntary consent and does not include coerced submission. "Consent" shall not be deemed or construed to mean the failure by the alleged victim to offer physical resistance to the offender.

**Dating Violence** is defined in Florida under section 784.046(1)(d) of Florida criminal law as violence between individuals who have or have had a continuing and significant relationship of a romantic or intimate nature. The existence of such a relationship shall be determined based on the consideration of the following factors: a dating relationship must have existed with the past 6 months; the nature of the relationship must have been characterized by the expectation of affection or sexual involvement between the parties; and the frequency and type of interaction between the persons involved in the relationship must have included that the person have been involved over time and on a continuous basis during the course of the relationship. The term does not include violence in a casual acquaintanceship or violence between individuals who only have engaged in ordinary fraternization in a business or social context.

**Domestic Violence** is defined in Florida under section 741.28-741.31 as any assault, aggravated assault, battery, aggravated battery, sexual assault, sexual battery, stalking, aggravated stalking, kidnapping, false imprisonment, or any criminal offense resulting in physical injury or death of one family or household member by another family or household member.

**Sexual Assault** is defined by the United States Department of Justice as any type of sexual contact or behavior that occurs without the explicit consent of the recipient. Falling under the definition of sexual assault are sexual activities as forced sexual intercourse, forcible sodomy, child molestation, incest, fondling, and attempted rape.

**Stalking** is defined in Florida under section 784.084(1) as a) "Harass" means to engage in a course of conduct directed at a specific person which causes substantial emotional distress to that person and serves no legitimate purpose. b) "Course of conduct" means a pattern of conduct composed of a series of acts over a period of time, however shoe, which evidences a continuity of purpose. The term does not include constitutionally protected activity such as picketing or other organized protests. c) "Credible threat" means a verbal or nonverbal threat, or a combination of the two, including threats delivered by electronic communication or complied by a pattern of conduct, which places the person who is the target of the threat in reasonable fear for his or her safety or the safety of his or her family members or individuals closely associated with the person, and which is made with the apparent ability to carry out the threat to cause such harm. It is not necessary to prove that the person making the threat had the intent to actually carry out the threat. The present incarceration of the person making the threat is not a bar to prosecution under this section. d) "Cyberstalk" means to engage in a course of conduct to communicate, or to cause to be communicated, words, images, or language by or through the use of electronic mail or electronic communication, directed at a specific person, causing substantial emotional distress to that person and serving no legitimate purpose.

**Rape** is defined per FBI as penetration, no matter how slight, of the vagina or anus with any body part or object, or oral penetration by a sex organ of another person, without the consent of the victim.

## Clery Act Crime Statistics

There were no reported **Hate Crimes** for the years 2016, 2017 or 2018 at the Atlanta, Miami, New York and San Francisco Miami Ad School campuses.

There were zero unfounded cases for the years 2016, 2017 or 2018 at the Atlanta, Miami, New York and San Francisco Miami Ad School campuses.

	C	On-Campus			Non-Campus Property			Public Property		
	2018	2017	2016	2018	2017	2016	2018	2017	2016	
Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
Sex Offenses, Forcible	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
Sex Offenses, Non-Forcible	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
Robbery	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
Aggravated Assault	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
Burglary	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
Arson	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
ARRESTS										
Liquor Law Violations	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
Drug Violations	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
Weapons Violations	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
NON-ARREST CAMPUS REFERRALS										
Alcohol	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
Drug Violations	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
Weapons Violations	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	

### ATLANTA CAMPUS CRIME STATISTICS

	On-Campus			Non-Ca	ampus Pr	operty	Public Property		
VAWA Offenses	2018	2017	2016	2018	2017	2016	2018	2017	2016
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

**Public Property On-Campus** Non-Campus Property Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter Negligent Manslaughter Sex Offenses, Forcible Sex Offenses, Non-Forcible Robbery Aggravated Assault Burglary Motor Vehicle Theft Arson ARRESTS Liquor Law Violations **Drug Violations** Weapons Violations NON-ARREST CAMPUS REFERRALS Alcohol **Drug Violations** Weapons Violations 

### MIAMI CAMPUS CRIME STATISTICS

	On-Campus			Non-Ca	ampus Pr	operty	Public Property		
VAWA Offenses	2018	2017	2016	2018	2017	2016	2018	2017	2016
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

Non-Campus Property **Public Property On-Campus** Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter Negligent Manslaughter Sex Offenses, Forcible Sex Offenses, Non-Forcible Robbery Aggravated Assault Burglary Motor Vehicle Theft Arson ARRESTS Liquor Law Violations **Drug Violations** Weapons Violations NON-ARREST CAMPUS REFERRALS Alcohol Drug Violations Weapons Violations 

NEW YORK CAMPUS CRIME STATISTICS	S
----------------------------------	---

	On-Campus			Non-Ca	ampus Pr	operty	Public Property		
VAWA Offenses	2018	2017	2016	2018	2017	2016	2018	2017	2016
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

Non-Campus Property **Public Property On-Campus** Murder/Non-Negligent Manslaughter Negligent Manslaughter Sex Offenses, Forcible Sex Offenses, Non-Forcible Robbery Aggravated Assault Burglary Motor Vehicle Theft Arson ARRESTS Liquor Law Violations **Drug Violations** Weapons Violations NON-ARREST CAMPUS REFERRALS Alcohol Drug Violations Weapons Violations 

SAN FRANCSICO CAMPUS CRIME STATISTICS
---------------------------------------

	On-Campus			Non-Ca	ampus Pr	roperty	Public Property		
VAWA Offenses	2018	2017	2016	2018	2017	2016	2018	2017	2016
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0